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Sidney Burns

Bohensky,Elizabeth E <EBOHENSK@travelers.com>

Monday, June 06, 2016 3:42 PM

sidney.burns@co.panola.tx.us; richard@pattersonins.conn

Cochran,Blake; Penaloza,Lorena O; Stavers,Christopher; Bohensky,Elizabeth E
Total Loss Claim Panola County E6P1700-001

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Good Afternoon,

If you choose to retain the 2010 Ford Crown Victoria, the total loss settlement is as follows:

$5650.00 ACV

-1000.00 Collision Deductible

- 287.25 Salvage

$4362.75 if you wish to retain the vehicle.

Travelers will need a copy of clear picture (phone photo) of the front and back of the title.

We would then be able to issue the total loss settlement to you.

Texas DMV would be notified that you retained the vehicle and they will contact you to start the Branding process for a

Salvage title.

Please let us know how you wish to proceed, or if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Beth

Beth Bohensky I Claim Professional I Claims Department

Travelers

P 0 Box 220

Buffalo, NY 14240

W: 800 662 2310X111-6267

Direct: 518 454 4749

F: 877-246-4240

if you do not hear from me within 24 hours, please do not hesitate to contact my manager, Chris Stavers at
CSTAVERS@TRAVELERS.COM

TRAVELERSJ

This communication including attachments is confidential, may be subject to legal privileges, and is intended for the sole use of the addressee Any use.
duplication disclosure or dissemination of this communication, other than by the addressee, is prohibited If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication and ail copies.
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